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Subject: RE: Affidavit - Getting it Sworn tonight (Yogesh) AND RE: Request for Instruction
and Funds in Escrow Confirmation for the court.

From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Date: 26/03/2018, 22:34

To: "Frazer, Sheena" <Sheena.Frazer@dlapiper.com>, "Collins, Samantha"
<Samantha.Collins@dlapiper.com>, "Parker, Chris" <Chris.Parker@dlapiper.com>

CC: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>, "Jason, The JET Group"
<jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>, George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Please kindly send Jason and | a copy of the final letter that is intended for tonight.
Goodnight.
George

From: George Eaton-Busfield

Sent: 26 March 2018 22:31

To: Frazer, Sheena <Sheena.Frazer @dlapiper.com>; Collins, Samantha <Samantha.Collins@dlapiper.com>;
Parker, Chris <Chris.Parker @dlapiper.com>

Cc: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>; Jason, The JET Group
<jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Affidavit - Getting it Sworn tonight (Yogesh) AND RE: Request for Instruction and Funds in
Escrow Confirmation for the court.

Importance: High

Hi Sheena,

Please find attached proof of all funds now as being in place at Metrobank and now also transferred and
confirmed as such by the above screenshots.

The funds should be in your account immediately.

If there is any chance at that the first letter could go tonight or just be sent to me | . many would be most
grateful.
| can handle the forwarding of Yogesh’ affidavits etc thank you.

Hopefully this means now:
1. Tonight’s letter can go to Kelly Tinkler now = kelly.tinkler @keystonelaw.co.uk (Applicant’s lawyer).
2. Letter can go tomorrow am once firms confirmed received your end.
3. I will ask someone to collect the Affidavit in your safekeeping at 9am.
4. The Hearing can progress with a much better chance of seeing justice done for some very good
people and in part for your help this evening.

My sincerest thanks to you all.
George

From: Frazer, Sheena <Sheena.Frazer @dlapiper.com>

Sent: 26 March 2018 22:21

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com>

Cc: Collins, Samantha <Samantha.Collins@dlapiper.com>; Parker, Chris <Chris.Parker @dlapiper.com>;
aubrey hayward <aubreyhayward @hotmail.com>; Jason, The JET Group <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Affidavit - Getting it Sworn tonight (Yogesh) AND RE: Request for Instruction and Funds in
Escrow Confirmation for the court.

George, thanks. Are you able to send me a screenshot evidence the funds being transferred to our client
account as we note had we have seen this in the letter? | am unable to obtain confirmation that it has hit


Jason

Jason



our accounts until the morning. If not, | will check our account first thing and send an a slightly revised
letter to Andrew confirming receipt in the morning.

Sent from my iPhone
On 26 Mar 2018, at 22:12, George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com> wrote:

Hi Sheena,

Yes that does assist - thank you. (The scanning)

| will have someone there by 8.55 am to collect.
Transferring the funds to your client account now:

Sort Code: 20-00-00

Account Number:; 23717453

IBAN: GB32 BARC 2000 0023 7174 53

BIC: BARCGB22

Reference: 00398029-000001

Barclays Bank Plc - 1 Churchill Place, London E14 5HP

| am transferring the funds to your client account now.
| attach a screenshot of the fnds in the account at Metrobank.

Please remember the funds in THE JET GROUP SERVICES Account are held on trust for THE
JET GROUP as THE JET GROUP SERVICES provides financial management for THE JET GROUP.
| can confirm that it is THE JET GROUP that is making the offer under Jason Earl’s instruction.
The funds should be in your client account in 5- 10 minutes.

Kind Regards
Geoprge

From: Frazer, Sheena <Sheena.Frazer @dlapiper.com>

Sent: 26 March 2018 22:01

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com>

Cc: Collins, Samantha <Samantha.Collins@dlapiper.com>; Yogesh Chandarana
<yogesh.chandarana@ransquawk.com>; Parker, Chris <Chris.Parker @dlapiper.com>
Subject: Re: Affidavit - Getting it Sworn tonight (Yogesh)

George, if it assists Sam can scan the signed affidavit and send it to you by email so that you
can send it to the applicant’s solicitors. Do let us know.
We can hold the original and | will be in by 9 for someone to collect.

Best
Sheena

Sent from my iPhone
On 26 Mar 2018, at 21:51, George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com> wrote:
Hi Sam,
He is on his way now. Attach final copy for signature / swearing.
Please let me know if you are able to send a copy of the signed version over to

the applicant’s solicitor or retain the document for collection from Sheena
Frazer in the morning. (If so | will need to get someone over as early as possible
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as the hearing is in Court at 10.30am and the respondent is already trying to
resist further application submissions.

Any help much appreciated - please advise. | see they have you working hard
regardless!

Kind Regards
George

From: Collins, Samantha <Samantha.Collins@dlapiper.com>

Sent: 26 March 2018 21:33

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com>

Cc: Frazer, Sheena <Sheena.Frazer @dlapiper.com>; Yogesh Chandarana
<yogesh.chandarana@ransquawk.com>

Subject: RE: Affidavit - Getting it Sworn tonight (Yogesh)

Hi George

I will be in the office for the next 45 minutes, so happy for your associate to pop
round to our offices to swear the affidavit.

If he gives my name to reception when he arrives, then | can meet him. The 3
Noble Street address is correct.

Kind regards
Sam
Samantha Collins

Associate

T +442077966069
M +447802719522
F +442077966361
E samantha.collins@dlapiper.com
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DLA Piper UK LLP
www.dlapiper.com

From: George Eaton-Busfield [mailto:george@g-cv.com]

Sent: 26 March 2018 21:27

To: Collins, Samantha

Cc: Frazer, Sheena; George Eaton-Busfield; Yogesh Chandarana
Subject: RE: Affidavit - Getting it Sworn tonight (Yogesh)

Hi Sam, (thanks Sheena),

My associate is just finishing up an affidavit as | type and is just round the
corner in the we work office.

He obviously needs to get it sworn - and it is very significant to a hearing at the
High Court tomorrow. Thus, | reached out to Sheena on the off chance to see if
anyone might possibly still be around for a bit so | can try and get it included in
the evidence for the morning.

So if by any chance you are still there then could | please ask him to finish up



asap and pop down and get it sworn with you? If maybe you have a mobile
number so | could give you a call when he is outside or similar. | would be
hugely grateful.

My mobile is 07740 157204 if needed.
| will chase him for an update now whilst awaiting your reply.

The Address | have is as below correct?

DLA Piper UK LLP

3 Noble Street

London

EC2V 7EE

United Kingdom

DX 33866 Finsbury Square
T +44 20 7153 7252

F +44 20 7796 6361

W www.dlapiper.com

And again many thanks in advance.
G

From: Frazer, Sheena <Sheena.Frazer @dlapiper.com>
Sent: 26 March 2018 20:19

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com>

Cc: Collins, Samantha <Samantha.Collins@dlapiper.com>
Subject: Affidavit

George, | have copied Sam in case she is still in the office to assist with
witnessing the affidavit. Sam will be here for the next hour or so.

Thanks
Sheena

Sheena Frazer
Senior Associate

T +442071537252
F +442077966361
M +447738295449
E sheena.frazer@dlapiper.com
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This email is from DLA Piper UK LLP. The contents of this email and any
attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended
recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper UK LLP on
+44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to
which it has been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper
UK LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your
responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments. DLA
Piper UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
(registered number OC307847) which provides services from offices in England,
Belgium, Germany and the People's Republic of China. A list of members is
open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business 3
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Noble Street, London EC2V 7EE. Partner denotes member of a limited liability
partnership. DLA Piper UK LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority and is part of DLA Piper, a global law firm, operating
through various separate and distinct legal entities. For further information,
please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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